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     TANANA CHIEFS CONFERENCE REQUEST FOR QUOTES FOR  
BADGER RD. SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION  

 
 

       ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 

July 9, 2024 
The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and /or clarifications are hereby made a part 
of the Request for Quotations (RFQ) for Solar Panel Installation at 2605 Badger Road, North Pole, Alaska.  

Firms providing a quote will acknowledge receipt of this addendum via email to Cortnie Doan at the following; 
cortnie.doan@tananachiefs.org 

Final quote to be sent via email to cortnie.doan@tananachiefs.org 
 
AD1-1 Question; Which material is owner provided contractor installed, and which is contractor provided and 
contractor installed? Examples, SWBD-1, SWBD2, XFMR-1 on E-2.1 or the INV-1 and DC CBR-1 on E-2.0? Table 1 
only lists the racks and modules, and some of these are very long lead items. 
  
AD1-1 Reply; This RFQ is for the Solar Panel install only, all racking and solar modules are owner supplied.  For 
this RFQ we have the racking and modules. 
 
AD1-2 Question; Is the coordination and application with GVEA an owner or contractor obligation? With the very 
short schedule, it is assumed the owner has already completed the necessary GVEA requirements and the utility 
work will be completed before the contractor starts? 
 
AD1-2 Reply; TCC has already been coordinating with GVEA for this project. Utility work is not required for this 
phase of the project. 
 
AD1-3 Question; Who is providing the equipment container? If it is provide by anyone other than the contractor, 
will the contractor need to install the equipment or will it come pre-assembled? 
 
AD1-3 Reply; TCC is providing the equipment container, all other wiring to be completed under the electrical 
RFQ that has yet to be issued. 
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